The Town Board of the Town of Dansville, Steuben County, met on March 8, 2018, at 7:00 PM, for the regular monthly meeting and was called to order by Acting Chairman Deputy Supervisor Mahany.

Roll Call	Hartwell	Present
	Jackson	Present
	Stauring	Present
	Robinson	Present
	Willis	Absent

Also present: Ray Acomb (Hway Supt.), Dog Control/Constable Bruce Lackey, Attorney John Vogel and Shawn Grasby Code Enforcement Officer.

From the public: No one.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was observed.

The minutes from the previous meeting were read. Councilman Robinson made motion to accept with corrections and Councilman Hartwell seconded the motion. Roll call all ayes carried.

Dog Control Officer Lackey stated he had a complaint he was following up on concerning a couple dogs killing a goat. He asked Attorney Vogel about legal advice concerning the problem and issuing a ticket. Attorney advised that a criminal summons could be issued for the owner to appear in court. Bruce advised he would be going door to door and talk to everyone to find out who these dogs belong to. Councilwoman Stauring advised the pigs were out again and who she should call. She was advised to call Bruce. There are no reports on cars as there is too much snow to see them. Councilman Hartwell made motion to accept the report. Councilman Robinson seconded the motion Roll call all ayes motion carried.

Attorney Vogel gave the clerk the official resolution that the board passed at the last meeting concerning the assessor.

Highway Superintendent Acomb advised the crew has been cutting brush. Last year he had a resident complain to him about cutting the brush and this year the same complaintent called and thanked him for cutting the brush back after the snow storms we had in March. The town crew has been helping out the county this past week with plowing as they lost 2 trucks in a fire at the Cohocton shop and another one on County Road 53. They helped plow County roads 46, 47 and 50. They called today and thanked Ray and advised they are all set again. The board was advised that the loader needed new chains. A truck was stuck on Acomb Road and the loader wouldn't pull it out. They took another truck up and hooked on to the loader to pull the truck out. After discussing 3 different quotes the board voted by motion made by Councilman Robinson and seconded by Councilwoman Stauring for the chains to be replaced. Roll call all ayes carried.

He and Supervisor Willis drove the roads and he will have a report next month on what is going to be done. Motion made by Councilman Hartwell to and seconded by Councilwoman Stauring to accept Ray's report. Roll call all ayes motion carried.

There was no supervisor's report as the bank statements just arrived today and the month hasn't been closed yet.

The CEO gave his report with no questions asked. He also told the board of the need for a Solar Law pertaining to Solar Farms. There is one in the p[progress that will be 30 acres off of Eveland Road. He was advised to have the planning board start on this ASAP. There needs to be a Pilot agreement with the IDA. This involves a split of dollars paid to the Town, County and School s within the town's district. Councilman Hartwell made motion to accept the report. Councilwoman Stauring seconded the motion. Roll call all ayes carried.

Nancy advised she needed a Resolution by the board to transfer money into lime item # DA 5130.4 to pay back for paying this bill. This money was rolled into the bottom line at the close of the year for 23017. It was insurance recovery money for the 2 truck accidents last March which we just got the bills for.

RESOLVED by motion made by Councilman Hartwell and seconded by Councilwoman Stauring for the insurance money be transferred back to that line item. Roll call: Stauring aye, Robinson Aye and Hartwell Aye. Carried.

The Board audited General Fund Abstract #3 (12-37) for \$20,004.87, Highway Fund Abstract #3(10-35) \$ 43,923.08, and T&A Abstract 3 (3) for a total of \$114.00... The Clerk also advised that the 2018 tax roll has been returned to Bath with everything settled.

There being no further business before the board at this time Councilman Robinson made motion to adjourn, Councilwoman Stauring seconded it roll call all ayes motion carried Meeting adjourned at 7:40PM.

Respectfully submitted, Nancy L. Moir, Clerk